
Case A s s i s m n t  and Scheduling Record 
-4 h 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and Hearil a-vices Completes . - 
Docket No. 011018-TI Date Docketed: 08/03/2001 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lo r i da  Public Service Commission o f  

Company: Southern States Telephone. I n c .  t o  Southern States Telephone, Inc. f o r  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 
Interexchange Tel ecommunications C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 5270 i ssued 

25-4.0161. F . A . C . .  Regulatory Assessment Fees: 
Telecommunications Companies. 
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments are as fo l lows:  

- Hearing D f f i c e r ( s )  

Commissioners 

Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman. 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides the  case 
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Matilda Sanders 2a17 -0 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

3 LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, November 14,2001 1 :48 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/14/01 1 :41:00 PM 
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